Wl Ref. Ares(2022)3657048 - 13/05/2022

From:

To: CAB TIMMERMANS CONTACT

Cc: (CAB-TIMMERMANS)

Subject: Keynote Speaker Invitation: World Hydrogen MENA (15-16 Mar)
Date: vendredi 3 décembre 2021 09:40:20

Attachments: image001.png

Dear Mr. Timmerman,

| am writing to you behalf of on behalf of World Hydrogen Leaders, Dii Desert Energy and the
MENA Hydrogen Alliance to invite you to participate as a speaker at the second annual World
Hydrogen MENA (15-16 Mar, Dubai).

We would be honoured to have you partipate in the conference opening Keynote Panel -
Ministerial Briefing on Hydrogen Roadmaps from MENA & the EU. This event will unite Energy
Ministers and C-Suite hydrogen executives from across the entire value chain both within the
MENA region and Europe, for intimate networking and a content-rich 2 day programme of
insights from experts in the field.

Please click here to view the World Hydrogen MENA 2022 — Draft Agenda with 30+ confirmed
speakers.

We remain at your teams disposal to discuss details, answer any questions should you be able to
attend and support this vital piece of the puzzle in the fight against the climate emergency.
Warm regards from the UK,

Green Power Global
T:

www.worldhydrogenleaders.com
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